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Scott Baptista

From: Scott Baptista
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 8:39 AM
To: solson@aquarianwater.com
Subject: Maps & Records Request - Hull, MA
Attachments: BAY STREET HULL MA - Bing.pdf

Good day,  
We are working on a project and preparing the base mapping for the designers – Beta Group Inc. within the Town of 
Hull.   
We would like to obtain any information for above and below ground facilities you may have within our project area.  
 
Scope of work is as follows:  
Bay Street from Porrazzo Road to George Washington Blvd. 
 
I have attached a locus map showing the project area.  
 
 
Thanks, 

Scott Baptista 
Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC 
27 Jefferson Street 
Taunton, MA 02780 
Office 508-824-6609 
 
 


